From: Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:21 PM

To: Boyd, Mike <Boyd.Mike@epa.gov>

Cc: Mosser, Jennifer <Mosser.jennifer@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: John Cardarelli Il shared a post: As...

Now if we only had a world-class public relations team and the best fucking risk assessors on the planet
to defend our positions and educate the public about the fake news and take down the tin foil hat
crowd... not in the peer reviewed literature alone, but we need to get stuff into the popular press.

the silence over the years from us on LNT with the public has been deafening...

From: Boyd, Mike <Boyd.Mike@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:15 PM

To: Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>; Mosser, Jennifer <Mosser.Jennifer@epa.gov>; Stuenkel, David
<Stuenkel.David@epa.gov>; paweld1511 <paweld1511@protonmail.com>

Subject: RE: John Cardarelli Il shared a post: As...

| agree with Phil. | knew it was in the works based on John C’s presentation to the Board at the mid-year
in St Louis. He also sent an email to the HPS leadership today ahead of what | expect will be a mass
mailer to HPS members in the next few days. | know | will have to watch it, but | am not looking forward
to it.

Mike

From: Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:05 PM

To: Mosser, Jennifer <Mosser.Jennifer@epa.gov>; Boyd, Mike <Boyd.Mike@epa.gov>; Stuenkel, David
<Stuenkel.David@epa.gov>; paweld1511 <paweld1511@ protonmail.com>

Subject: RE: John Cardarelli Il shared a post: As...

Let me know how it goes... | can’t do it yet. Too pissed at him denigrating the name of the HPS by
posting the work of Calabrese... a known corporate hack.
PVE

Philip Egidi
Environmental Scientist
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Radiation Protection Division
Washington, DC

(202) 343-9186 (work)
(202) 222-5612 (Work cell)

“When the going gets weird, the weird turn pro.” — Dr. Hunter S. Thompson

From: Mosser, Jennifer <Mosser.Jennifer@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:55 PM
To: Boyd, Mike <Boyd.Mike @epa.gov>; Egidi, Philip <Egidi.Philip@epa.gov>; Stuenkel, David
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